Palm Beach County Criminal Justice Commission LAW ENFORCEMENT PLANNING COUNCIL

Thursday May 6, 2010
Clayton Hutchinson Agricultural Center
Exhibit Hall "B"
559 North Military Trail
West Palm Beach, Florida 33415

MINUTES

- I. Chief Immler called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone.
- II. Roll call was conducted and a quorum was present.
- III. Guests introduced themselves
- IV. The agenda was unanimously approved.
- V. Minutes from the April 1, 2009 meeting were unanimously approved.
- VI. Chairman's Comments
 - A. The Chair congratulated Major David Stermen of FWC on his upcoming retirement and welcomed Major Jeffrey Hubert who will be replacing him.

VII. Presentations

- A. Sean O'Bannon from PBC Fire Rescue discussed their upcoming annual 911 Ceremony and invited members to participate. More information will be distributed.
- B Scott Lacobs gave an overview of the Glades Central High School Criminal Justice Dual Enrollment/Corrections Academy. Such a program would enhance the quantity of qualified applicants for the corrections field. A motion was made and passed to endorse this program.
- C. Greg Schiller from the SAO gave an overview of the Predator Unit and its activities.
- D. Greg Schiller from the SAO discussed Electronic Crime Scene and gave some suggestions as to how to deal with them. His power point will be sent to members.

VIII. Updates/Discussion

- A. Lisa Rosenfeld gave an update on the Health Department and the H1N1 Flu. The Flu is still around and will likely reappear in the fall. PBC's flu plan has won a national award.
- B. Barry Krischer from PBSO gave an update on the Domestic Violence Committee. The Committee has met and will meet again on June 10.

IX. Committee Reports

- A. Chief Crane gave an update on the Traffic Committee.
- B. Chief Walker reported on the Elder Abuse Investigation Protocol Committee. He reported that the committee is meeting monthly and making good progress. The next meeting is May 17.
- C. Chief Crane gave an update on the Book and Release Committee. The committee has met with the Correction Task Force and had a productive conversation.

X. Old Business

A. The photo lineup issue was discussed. The SAO does not want to change the existing policy without additional research.

XI. New Business

- A. The Law Enforcement Workgroup of the Youth Violence Prevention Project is seeking LEPC approval of the purchase of a Forensic Buddy (bullet catcher) to aid the Riviera Beach Police Department (RBPD) in the amount of \$3,000.00 from the FDLE YVPP grant funding. Steve Barborini from ATF explained the need for the equipment. A motion was made and passed to recommend approval of the purchase.
- B. Legislation regarding the red light cameras was discussed at length. The PBC legislative affairs Office is requesting a letter of support for the legislation which has gone to the Governor. After much discussion the members decided to not commit to a letter.
- C. Captain Mark Hall requested a letter of support for a underage drinking initiative grant in the amount of \$750,000 over 3 years. The Program is called "PET" (Prevention, Enforcement, Treatment) A motion was made and passed to support this grant request

XII. Liaison Reports

- A. Director Schroeder gave an update on the Criminal Justice Institute. He also supplied a detailed written report.
- B. Chief Mangold gave an update on the Municipal Public Safety Communications Consortium (MPSCC). The project is going very well. New software is being installed and tested.
- C. Chief Kitzerow gave a update on Data Sharing there are now over 700 users on the system
- D. Major Stormes gave an update on HIDTA. The Pharmaceutical Task Force is doing very well. There will be a presentation at the next meeting.
- E. Chief Kitzerow gave a update on CJC Issues. Shortage of funds continues to be a problem.

XIII Member Comments

A. Chief Kitzerow gave an overview of a masters' degree program they are hosting with Nova Southeastern University.

XIV. Adjournment